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Ms K Daniels 

Public Protection & Development Management 

Bodicote House 

Banbury 

Oxfordshire 

OX15 4AA 

 

Emailed to: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 

 

Dear Ms Daniels 

Cotefield House, Oxford Road, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AQ. Application 24/00725/DISC. 

Discharge of Conditions pertaining to planning permission 21/03947/F. 

I am writing to you on behalf of my client, Mr Rowland Bratt, who is the owner of land affected by the above 

application, which seeks to discharge several pre-commencement conditions pertaining to a planning 

permission, which was granted by the council on 24th November 2021. 

Regarding the discharge of conditions 3 and 4, the applicant has submitted drawing number P1095-01, 

dated February 2024. The drawing shows access to the development site across an access road that is 

shaded blue – see below: 

 

The land shaded blue on the above extract from the drawing is owned by my client. The applicant has not 

approached my client for permission to use this access road for his development. Consequently, the 

applicant does not have permission from the owner to “provide 100mm wide painted lines to define route 

through area of shared access” nor does he have consent to remove the “existing steel gates”, which are 

also owned by my client. 

Consequently, the applicant will not be able to implement the proposed white lining or the removal of the 

gate to facilitate access to the development site. The applicant needs to amend his drawing to remove these 




